June 14,  2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3488

To: NISSAN MOTOR ACCEPTANCE CORPORATION

       P.O Box 660680

       Dallas, TX 75266-0680

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3495

To: NISSAN NORTH AMERICA, INC.   

       Carlos Ghosn, President & CEO

       1 Nissan Way

       Franklin, TN 37067

Certified Mail #: 7008 1140 0001 7961 3501

To: NISSAN NORTH AMERICA, INC.   

       Kathleen Foster, Foreign Agent

       8900 Freeport Parkway

       Irving, TX 75063-2438

Subject: “Organized Crime”

 Account No. 0010242159600001 Marion Hales

Dear Mr. Ghosn:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


As clearly evident, your “Corporation” absolutely refuses to engage in honest business, lawfully required by 18 USC 1346, based upon the attached “NOTICE OF OUR PLAN TO SELL REPOSSESSED OR SURRENDERED MOTOR VEHICLE”, dated June 5, 2009. Because the “Affidavit” lawfully served on you, is unrebutted and stands as truth in commerce. Your conduct is criminal for refusing to comply with law. This car has been paid for in full under federal law and the governor is about to be dishonored for refusing to stop your criminal conduct. As an “American Citizen” who lived in Japan for five years, I do not believe a Japanese would take kindly the loss of face. If you must persist in this unlawful behavior, then you must accept the responsibility of your actions. You are a named “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” and it is just a matter of time until a federal investigation is conducted into this matter. Should this government fail to prosecute, you will be brought before the “Hague Convention” to explain your conduct as one corporation who violates the law of commerce. There are 140 of you. The “Comptroller of the Currency” has requested  account information on all “National Banks” named as “Defendants” for investigation. This information has been provided and now these banks are starting to process my “Commercial Instruments as legal tender for the payment of debt”. 31 USC 5118,  “$0.00” are coming in from everywhere. Soon I will receive my “Audit” and will then demand investigation into every bond not processed, including those last known to be in your possession. You can comply with the law or face federal authorities, with all the documentation in their hands as evidence against you, and explain your criminal conduct to them. You believe you are above our law, I will prove to you, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”. We all know, “Ignorance of law is no excuse when breaking it.” You will be held to account. 


Every letter sent and received is documented evidence of “Racketeering Activity” in violation of 18  USC 1951. We dispute this debt and all claims of contract under 15 USC 1692g. This debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. Because the Note has been retained and not dishonored as lawfully required by UCC3-503, all attempts to collect this debt are “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, “Extortionate Credit Transactions”18 USC 891-894 and “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241. As the “Paying Agent”, I state for the record, that this “Criminal Conduct” defined in 18 USC 1951 as “Racketeering Activity” has been conducted in a “Public Office” of “Profit” in violation of law that regulates its conduct. The President/CEO          Carlos Ghosn has been repeatedly informed of this criminal conduct and has remained silent allowing my “Principal” to be unlawfully deprived of  property without due process of law, by his agents. Whether or not the law has been complied with will be determined by the “injured party” Marion Hales. The determination is simple, if the car is returned and the account credited, no criminal action is present. If the car is sold and not compensated for, then clear “Racketeering Activity” is established in this “Public Office” of “Profit”. This conduct will clearly establish malice, intent and knowledge to engage in “Organized Crime” for “profit”.  


This is an attempt to protect my principal, who has been violated by “agents” of a “Corporation” acting without authority of law.  Property has been taken in violation of the 4th Amendment without due process of law required by the 5th Amendment. It is the responsibility of every law enforcement officer to protect the property rights of the “American People”. The “STATE OF GEORGIA” has failed this responsibility and allowed a “Corporation” to operate “GRAND THEFT AUTO” without accountability. The “Governor” was informed as the “CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER” of the “State of Georgia” and failed in his responsibility to investigate, prosecute and punish these felony crimes. This is criminal conduct by the “Governor” commonly known as “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. This is clear denial of due process of law and all jurisdiction of this “STATE” ceases with the sale of the car. “DISHONOR OF THE STATE OF GEORGIA” will be filed based upon this case. I will put this case in the National spotlight as an example of “Organized Crime” of “Corporations” and their co-conspirators in government.  Carry out your threats, if you dare. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

